
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M2011007, Robert Fulton Reclamation Project, Inspection Report
Mason Drake <mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com> Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 4:25 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>, PATRICK MAHER <mptmaher@msn.com>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Mr. Simmons,

We no longer own the Robert Fulton property. When it was sold years ago, we did not retain an access
easement to the mine dump or any rights to mine the dump material there. 

The current property owner is not willing to provide us with informa�on on the structures he intends to
build, nor to allow us to survey his property, nor is he willing to provide demonstra�on to us that he is
compliant with local land use and zoning laws; and (reasonably) states that it is none of our business. 

We have never conducted any ac�vity on that site. No ore has been mined, removed, or even disturbed by
us or anyone working for/with us at that site. 

We request an extension at this �me, since the correc�ve ac�ons are outside our legal authority, and to
discuss with you the possibility of rescinding the permit and releasing the associated cash bond to us as we
have never commenced any mining ac�vity at the site.  

Mason Drake
540-270-7747

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 3:07 PM
To: Mason Drake <mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com>; PATRICK MAHER <mptmaher@msn.com>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Subject: M2011007, Robert Fulton Reclama�on Project, Inspec�on Report
 
[Quoted text hidden]
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